BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING APRIL 16, 1985

The Board of County Commissioners met this date in regular session with the following members present to: wit: Chairman Emmanuel Hires, Commissioners Roy Bailey, Ronald Wood, Charles Richards and Drew Peacock.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Sheriff Smith, Deputy Glen Downum, and Attorney David House were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith and followed with prayer by Commissioner Wood, and the pledge of alligiance to the flag.

The minutes of April 2, 1985 were read.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to accept the minutes of the April 2, 1985 meeting, as read.

Chairman Hires presented a letter to the Board from David A. Simpson of the firm of Anchors, Simpson & Foster, Attorneys & Counsellors at Law regarding Darrell P. Bowden, Jr., vs. Calhoun County d/b/a Calhoun General Hospital Ambulance Service. Chairman Hires reported County Attorney David House had contacted the County's Insurance carrier, Midyette Moore, and notified them of same.

Chairman Hires also presented a letter from Don Cable, with Alexander & Alexander, relating to an accident involving Mary A. Taylor on December 27, 1982. Mr. Cable reported the information had been forwarded to his claims manager, Mrs. Jane Telfrin.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Wood, and duly carried to grant a letter of competency to Roy G. Bailey as a mechanical contractor. Commissioner Bailey abstained.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to abandon a graded road located in the N.W. ½ of S.W. ½ of Section 27, Township 2 South, Range 10 West, approximately 3/4 mile long since all property owners have agreed to the closing.

The Board discussed at length regulated use of Atkins Park for soft ball tournaments.

Commissioner Bailey appointed Sonja Latham to the PlanningCommissioner as the representative for District 4. Fernwood Bailey, the Road Superintendant, made a report on the road department.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, motion carried, with Commissioner Wood, and Richards voting no, to consolidate the complete County Road Department, effective April 22, 1985, to be under the supervision of the Road Supt., Fernwood Bailey, with four (4) motor graders to be placed on equal districts full time maintenance and one (1) motor grader to be placed with a county maintenance crew.

A motion was made by Commissioner Charles Richards, seconded by Commissioner Bailey, and duly carried to transfer Odis Chapman, effective April 22, 1985 from Court House Maintenance, to a permanent position with the

County Road Department, with no reduction in his rate of pay.

The Board set a budget review for Monday, April 22, 1985 at 6:00 P.M.

FUND

VOUCHER NO,

AMOUNT

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Peacock, and duly carried to adjourn. The Board did then adjourn ATTEST

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK

EMMANUEL MIRES, CHAIRMAN